%, UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WABHINGTON, D.C. 20855-0001
July 1, 1997

Mr. J. E. Cross
President-Generation Group
Duquesne Light Company
Post Office Box 4
Shippingpert, PA 15077

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (RAI) REGARDING BEAVER VALLEY
POWER STATION, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2, LICENSE AMENDMENT REQUEST TO
RELOCATE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROLS RELATED TO
QUALITY ASSURANCE (TAC NOS. M98222 AND M98222)

Dear Mr. Cross:

By letter dated March 14, 1997, Duquesne Light Company (DLC) submitted,
pursuant to 10 CFR 50.80, a request for a license amendment to revise the
administrative controls sections of the Beaver Valley Power Station (BVPS),
Unit Nos. 1 and 2, Technical Specifications (TSs) in accordance with NRC
Administrative Letter (AL) 95-06, "Relc-ation of Technical Specifications

Administrative Controls Related to Quality Assurance (QA)," dated December 12,
1995.

The proposed license amendment would relocate certain QA-related requirements
from the TSs to the licensee’s operational fA program description included in

Section 17.2 of the BVPS Unit No. 2 Update. Final Safety Anaiysis Report
(UFSAR).

Based on the preliminary review, the NRC staff has concluded that the DLC’s
proposed TS amendment conforms to the guidance in AL 95-06. However, the
omission of the specific Independent Safety Engineering Group (ISEG)
composition (first sentence of current TS 6.2.3.2) from the proposed Section
17.2 of the BYPS Unit No. 2 UFSAR is not consistent with the relevant
provisions in Item I.B.1.2 of NUREG-0737, "[Three Mile Island] TMI Action Plan
Requirements.” Accordingly, DLC is requested to supplement its March 14, 1997
submittal by providing the additional information on how it intends to satisfy
the minimum ISEG composition provisions in NUREG-0737, or by providing
additional justification to implementing an alternative approach.

Furthermore, while the NRC staff recognizes that the proposed revision to
Section 17.2 of the BVPS Unit No. 2 UFSAR does not include changes that would
constitute reductions in the QA program description commitments, the staff
still anticipates that the proposed revision to Section 17.2 of the BVPS Unit
No. 2 UFSAR will have to be submitted in accordance with 10 CFR 50.71(e) since
it will constitute the bases for the NRC’s acceptance of the license amendment
request.
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DLC is requested to respond to this RAI within 30 days of receipt of this
letter, so that the NRC staff may continue the review of the proposed
amendment in a timely manner. Please contact me at (301) 415-1409 if you have
any questions regarding this issue.

Sincerely,

(Original signed by)

Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate [-2

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-334/412

cc: See next page
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DLC is requested to respond to this RAI within 30 days of receipt of this
letter, so that the NRC staff may continue the review of the proposed

amendment in a timely manner. Please contact me at (301) 415-1409 if you have
any questions regarding this issue.

Sincerely,
\
\AL;&‘J‘—————' f”'

Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-334/412

cc: See next page



J. E. Cross
Duguesne Light Company

cC:

Jay E. Silberg, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, NW.

Washington, DC 20037

Director-Safety and Licensing
Department (BV-A)

Duquesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station

PO Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

Commissioner Roy M. Smith

West Virginia Department of Labor
Building 3, Room 319

Capitol Complex

Charleston, WVA 25305

Director, Utilities Department
Public Utilities Commission
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43266-0573

Director, Pennsylvania Emergency
Management Agency

Post Office Box 3321

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3321

Ohio EPA-DERR

ATTN: Zack A. Clayton
Post Office Box 1049
Columbus, OH 43266-0149

Dr. Judith Johnsrud
National Energy Committee
Sierra Club

433 Orlando Avenue

State College, PA 16803

Duquesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station

PO Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

ATTN: R. L. Grand, Division Vice

rresident, Nuclear Operations Group

and Plant Manager (BV-S0SB-7)

Beaver Valley Power Station
Units 1 & 2

Bureau of Radiation Protection

Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Resources

ATTN: Michael P. Murphy

Post Office Box 2063

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Mayor of the Borrough of
Shippingport

Post Office Box 3

Shippingport, PA 15077

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 298

Shippingport, PA 15077

Dugquesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station

PO Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

ATTN: S. C. Jain, Vice President
Nuclear Services (BV-A)



